From: Reaume, Rubi (DRS) <rubi.reaume@drs.wa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 10:06 AM

To: Office State Actuary, WA

Cc: Guerin, Tracy (DRS); Merchant, Shawn (DRS)
Subject: DRS Benefit Payments by Legislative District
Attachments: BenefitPayments by Leg District - FY20.pdf

CAUTION:External email.
Good morning,

Attached is the document Tracy mentioned in her presentation to the SCPP that shows benefits paid to annuitants by
legislative district.

Will you please distribute to the Committee Members?

Thank you!

Rubi Reaume | Executive Assistant | She/Her
Washington State Department of Refirement Systems | PO Box 48380 | Olympia, Washington 98504
@ 360.664.7311 | [=Irubi.reaume@drs.wa.gov

Get the most current information on DRS' response to COVID-19

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Legislature. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



Benefit Payments to DRS Annuitants in Washington - FY 20
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D e $83,975,645
10 s $134,645,170
TT e $53,945,958
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TOTAL....... $4,538,361,518
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